
Appointment: 
From: Redacted

Cherry, Brian K (/0=PG&E/0U=C0RP0RATE/CN=RECIPIENTS/CN=BKC7); 
efr@cpuc.ca.gov (efr@cpuc.ca.gov)

Subject: Lunch: Brian and Ed Randolph, 12:00 

Location: meet in PUC lobby at noon 

Start:
End:

Thank you, Doris. Brian will meet Ed at your lobby at noon.

To:

1/1/1901 12:00:00 AM 

1/1/1901 12:00:00 AM

Redacted

VP, Regulatory Relations

Redacted

From: Lo, Doris rmailto:doris.loO)CDuc.ca.Qovl 
Sent: Wednesday. July 16, 2014 1:37 PM 
Jo; Redacted
Subject: RE: Lunch with Brian Cherry / Request for Ed's cell phone

RedactedHi

Yes, lunch is available with Ed on August 20th. Did you want to send out the invite?

Doris

RedactedFrom:
Sent: Wednesday, July 16, 2014 12:56 PM '
To: Lo, Doris
Subject: Lunch with Brian Cherry / Request for Ed's cell phone

Hi Doris -

Brian would like to have lunch with Ed. Does August 20 work for him? Also, Brian 
would like cell numbers of all the Directors. Would you mind giving me Ed’s cell? It 
will not be passed around with others (just for his Contacts list).
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Thank you.

Redacted

VP, Regulatory Relations

Redacted
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